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— , TIn the aftermath of the events at Jonestown, Rec. Mgat.

|Guyana, information has been developed which, in ouxr view, Tech. Servs. e
would provxde a legal basis for further FBI investigation /| Troisieg. i
ljof the 'activities. of the People's Temple (PT) within the |'Peblic Affs. OF. .

United States{®1) | Telepbose Ra.
\. f Director’s Sec’y o

Our'revxewsof pertznent teletypes determine that r81/007 .
< BX nas uevc.x.upcu information from formex PT members
that may be adequate to place the organxzatxon within the
guidelines for domestic security investigations. Former

members have alleged that a plan was formulated to kill
government officials. In our view, this information appears

to be afsnff1c1ent basis for a llmxted—lnvestlgatxon under the , ,
Attorney General's guidelines for domestic security investi- ,
gations. Accordzngly, we suggest that the Bureau undertake such

a limited investigation. ' 4

To the extent that: the above mentioned. governmengr—~\\
officials targeted for assassination include the

.Preszdent, Vice Pre51dent, or Members of Congress, there
would appear to be a basis for an investigation of a \
possible conspiracy to violate 18 U.S.C. 351 or 175I1. t /l
is requested that such an investigaion be initiated.
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Inczdent to these investigations, it is requested
that the Bureal inquire into the possible illegal :
acquxsxtxon, transportatxogi and exportation of firearms

f

_
i in possible violation of c. 922 and 22 U.S.C. 2778.
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fleads in this countxy in support of the xnvestlgatlon
iGuyana, it is requested that the Bureau conduct such
tinvestigation as a foreign police cooperation matter.

the events 'which recently occurred in Guyana receive
threats of bodily harxm .by telephone or letter from a
person or persons known or unknown, the Bureau should
immediately undertake an appropriate investigation of
such matters as possible violations - .of 18 U.S.C. §§ 875,
876, .or 877. Should individuals having information
relevant ‘to the recent events in Guyana receive threats
of bodily haxm .if they disclose what they know to law

enforcement authorities, the Bureau should undertake an
"n"ns*"":*""“ under ‘+the above f-'hrpp Qfaf‘uf‘QQ and as a
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ipossible -violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1510 should the threat
be transmitted orally. Should the threats be received
after the individual has been served with a gxand jury
.subpoena .calling for testimony, 'a possible violation of

18 U.S.C. § 1503 may also exist and should be investigated.
A' conspiracy to threaten a person to deter him from
testifying before 'a.grand jury .may be 'a violation of

18 U.S.C. '§ 241, :a statute admxnlstered by the Civil
Rights Division. ‘You should maintain appxopriate contact
with the. va;l‘Rxghts ‘Division with respect 'to that

statute.

& ‘Should individuals having infoxrmation relevant to

PR

Finally, it is:our understanding ‘that the Civil
Division is exploriﬁg the possibility of recovering the
Government's costs in 'thé' Guyana operation from the
assets of PT. It is requésted that the Bureau coordinate
this matter with the Civil Division ‘with.a view: toward
conducting an znvestzgatxon to ascertain financial

“ability.
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